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Roswell, New Mexico 88203 

RE: Leonard State #4 

Dear Sirs: 
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This directive is to notify you that this well is in violation of Rule 201. 

On 17 June, 2002 a letter was sent notifying you the well was not in temporary abandonment status 
and could not be deemed as such until Rule 203 was satisfied. A MIT Test was scheduled for 6-12-
2002 at 10:00 A.M.. A company representative did not show for the test . / 

Please contact Gerry Guye at the Artesia Offic£(505-748-1248)^nd schedule another date for the test 
The test must be scheduled and preformed otfvr before 13 Aiaanst. 2002. If the test is not done by 
the date indicated the authority to inject will be withdrawn. If the authority is withdrawn and you wish to 
inject into the well it in the future, the C-108 permitting process will have to be repeated. 

to tins lettertrf iHitcttm bl I J jtlltuit In the event that a 
2002. further enforcement will occur. Such enforcement may include this office applying to the Division 
for an order summoning you to a hearing before a Division Examiner in Santa Be to show cause why 
you should not be ordered to permanently plug and abandon this well. Such a hearing may result in 
imposition of (CIVIL PENALTIES for your violation of OCD rules. 

Sincerely, 

Van Barton 
Field Rep. I I 
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